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CROSS WORLD POWER LTD

FINANCIAL OFFER

ss.world     L
Ensuring  Power Since  1982

Asset  Development  & Holding  Ltd

91,  Gulshan Avenue,  Gulshart-01,  Dhaka-1212

DATE  :  May  23,  2017

REF  : CWPL-AM/1421/17-R01F

FINANc]AL OFFER Fcn supply a iNSTALLATTChl OF DucTiNG WORK FOR z pRoiECT Or 25 rvA 3 PHASE HEAvy

DUTY  DIESEL GENERATING  SETS.

DearSir,

We are pleased to submit our financial offer with reference to our technical offer# CWPL-AM/1421/17-R01T dated

May 23, 2017  :

1.  Price:

Amount in words : BDT Twent -Five Thousand Onl

1of2

Total Price (Ready Stock) in BDT 47,200.00

Special  Discount (22,200.00)

GRAND TOTAL (Excluding VAT & Am  in  BDT 25,000.00

H:  NE(O)  06,  R:  92, Gulshan-2,  Dhaka-1212  I  p:  (880  2)  8811858,  8816528  I  f:  (880  2) 88162o5  I  a:  info@cross-world.com



1abibur Rahman

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Moshiur  rahman  <moshiur@cross+world.com>

Wednesday,  May 24,  201711:07 AM
habib@cross-world.com
'MD.MUSFIQUL ISLAM';  moazem@cross-world.com

FW  Ducting  offer

Dear Habib,

Please find  below the ducting approval, so do the ducting work for the assigned  2  projects.

Best Regards,

Md.  Moshiur Rahman  I  CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED I  AGM, Sales  I  House # 1/8,  Road # 90, Gulshan -2,  Dhaka

1212,  Bangladesh I  phone  : +880 2 58811858, 9891442  I  fax: +880 2 58816205 I mobile : 0175 5514703  I

web: www.cross-world.com

From: Junayed  [mailto:Ism   iunaved@asset.com.bd]
Sent: Wednesday,  May 24, 201711:07 AM
To:  'Moshiur rahman'

Subject:  RE:  Ducting offer

We accept your offer.  Please start your procedure for Radiator Ducting work.

From:  Moshiur rahman  [mailto:moshiur@cross-world.com]
Seiit: Tuesday,  May 23,  2017  5:25  PM
To: lam  _iunayed@asset.com,bd
Cc:  habib@cross-world.com
Subject:  Ducting offer

Please find the revised offer.

Best Regards,

Md.  Moshiur Rahman  I  CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED I  AGM, Sales  I  House ti 1/8,  Road # 90, Gulshan -2,  Dhaka

1212,  Bangladesh I  phone  : +880 2 58811858, 9891442  I  fax: +880 2 58816205 I mobile : 0175 5514703  I

web: www.cross-world.com

From:  Moshiur rahman  [mailto:moshiur@cross-world.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 2:02  PM
To: 'lgmjunayed@asset.com.bd'
Cc:  habib cross-world.com

Subject:  Ducting offer

DearJunayed  bhai,

Please find  our offer for the ducting work of 2  projects.  Please note that as a gesture of our goodwill, we are offering
50% discount on our attached offer.
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